
 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

October 2016 Meeting Minutes 1 

 

Illinois YMCA Swim Committee Agenda 
9:30am Sunday, May 7, 2017 

Unimin Corporation 
 4000 Baker Rd. 
Ottawa, IL 61350 

1) Introduction   

2) Establish Quorum   

3) Review and Approval of Minutes p.2-17   

4) Officer Reports 
a) Chairman p.18 
b) Secretary  
c) Treasurer p.19 
d) Officials Chair p.20 
e) Staff Designee 
f) Committee Reports 

i) Webmaster p.21-28 

5) District Reports 
a) Chicago p.29 
b) Illini p.30 
c) Northwest 
d) Town & Country 

6) ISI House of Delegates 

7) Old Business 
a) 2017 State Meet  

i) Review 
(1) Financial Report p.31 
(2) Meet Directors Report p.31-34  
(3) Meet Referee Report p.35-36 
(4) Records p. 37 

ii) Input 
b) State Committee Run State Meet Sub Committee p. 38-39 
c) 2018 State Meet Bids 
d) Proposed Rule/By-law change  p. 40-44 

8) New Business 
a) Proposed By-law /rule changes  
b) 2018 Qualifying Times p.45-49 
c) Election of Officers 
d) Next Meeting Date 

9) Adjournment 

 

 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

October 2016 Meeting Minutes 2 

 

Illinois YMCA Swimming Committee  
Meeting Minutes 

9:30am Saturday, October 2, 2016 
Unimin Corporation Office 

4000 Baker Rd. Ottawa 
Ottawa, IL 61350 

 
Rome Yount - State Chair 
Emeritus 

Darby Brtva- State Chair Rob Busby- Illini, State 
Treasurer 

Joe Roznai - Officials Chair Dave Brtva - State 
Webmaster 

George Shaw – Chicago 

Mike Howard - Chicago Josh Gibson – T&C Marty Strener – Northwest 
Becky Menso - Chicago Alex Totura – Illini Christy Ovanic - Northwest 
Brigitta Kempken – T&C Brian Points – Illini Bob Peto – T&C 
Dave Hedden – T&C Ed Richardson – Northwest Ben Babakhani - Northwest 

 

1) Call to order at  9:34am 
2) Establish Quorum 15 voting members present 
3) Review and Approval of Minutes for May meeting – motioned, seconded and approved 
4) Officer Reports 

a) Chairman   
i) Inclusion is part of new business 
ii) Increase funding and service of state account 

b) Secretary 
i) New secretary will be elected today 

c) Treasurer   
i) Outstanding dues – Illini, Chicago and Northwest. Also McGaw and DCST. We 

spend roughly $1000 
d) Staff Designee 

i) Review of standards and procedures for credentialing YMCA coaches. 
ii) Review of safety procedures for Illinois YMCA Swimming competition 

e) Committee Reports 
i) Officials Chair 

(1) Fall trainings are being offered in Chicago and Illini.  Tom Alef currently has 
none scheduled. 

(2) Tie back suits are illegal for competition 
(3) Reginal Training will be Sept. 24th 2017 @ Elgin YMCA 

ii) Athlete Reps 
(1) Facebook & Twitter 

iii) Webmaster   
(1) See new business for Top10/20 reports 
(2) Several proposals to be discussed in new business 

5) District Reports 
a) Chicago   

i) Todd Gray has been elected as the new District Chairman replacing Darby Brtva 
who was elected the new Illinois YMCA Swimming Committee Chairman, 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

October 2016 Meeting Minutes 3 

 

ii) The District Handbook containing the District Rules and By-laws has been updated 
and published. 

iii) The district held its Fall meeting on August 24th at Leaning Tower YMCA 
iv) No changes to the teams in our district. 
v) Leaning Tower has a new Head Coach. 
vi) The district meet has been scheduled for Saturday March 4, 2017 at the Rec Plex in 

Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 
(1) The meet will continue to be conducted as a one day timed final format that we 

have used the past couple of years. 
(2) The meet will continue to be sanctioned. 

b) Illini 
i) Matoon added site 
ii) Coaching changes 
iii) District Meet is 3/4-5 

c) Northwest 
i) Nothing new to report 

d) Town & Country   
i) We had our district committee meeting on September 20. 
ii) - No changes to the teams in our district. 
iii) - No changes to the format or scheduling of our district championship. 
iv) - Dave Hedden was re-elected as District Chair. 
v) - Ann Jumonville was re-elected as Secretary / Staff Designate. 
vi) - Dave Hedden, Bob Peto, Brigitta Kempken were elected as our coach 

representatives for the state committee.  Bob Peto is checking availability with a 
couple of his officials to finalize a fourth representative as an official. 

vii) - Kankakee YMCA is next in line to host our District Championships, but declined 
due to insufficient support.  Kankakee & Elgin are investigating possible venues 
and the possibility of co-hosting the meet. 

6) ISI House of Delegates 
a) No relevant legislation 

7) Old Business 
a) Long Course State 

i) Meet Host Recap 
It has not been a hard meet to run as long as you get people to step up and 
volunteer.  It is a bit of a challenge for the entry chair.  This individual needs to be 
on it as there is  a lot going on and not much time to do it. 
(1) Financial Report  p36 

(a) Income 
15,000 in entry fees 
3,000 in gate 
1,000 in T-shirts 

 
(b) Expenses 

9,000 in pool 
2,500 in hospitality 
3,500 in awards 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

October 2016 Meeting Minutes 4 

 

1,000 in miscellaneous  
(2) Records  p.37 

 
ii) Input 
Meet is not in OTS for Officials. 

b) Tabled Rule/By-law changes 
Proposed Rule 
Change 

Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R1 
2.7.  The State 

To further the growth of 
YMCA Swimming in the 

The Illinois Long 
Course YMCA 

Passed 

8 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Year Event Swimmer Team Time Year

Kelly M Tran LEAN 36.49 7/23/2016 50 Free Ethan Zhu LATT 39.05 7/23/2016
Kelly M Tran LEAN 1:22.81 7/24/2016 100 Free Ethan Zhu LATT 52.63 7/24/2016
Sarah K Juiris LATT 3:12.26 7/23/2016 200 Free Isaac S Carr HEAT 3:10.31 7/23/2016
Kelly M Tran LEAN 44.90 7/23/2016 50 Back Ethan Zhu LATT 43.51 7/23/2016
Sarah K Juiris LATT 51.72 7/24/2016 50 Breast Ethan Zhu LATT 52.63 7/24/2016
Sarah K Juiris LATT 41.64 7/24/2016 50 FLy Aidan M Ward JETS 43.10 7/24/2016
Imogen C Duffy JETS 3:43.22 7/24/2016 200 IM Tyler J Oatman HEAT 3:42.25 7/19/2015

10 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Margaret Lillis TOPS 32.74 7/23/2016 50 Free Jake Regenwetter HEAT 31.96 7/18/2015
Sophia Szymanski LEAN 1:11.28 7/24/2016 100 Free  Jake Regenwetter HEAT 1:08.67 7/19/2015
Yeira Vazquez BRRY 2:37.06 7/23/2016 200 Free Jake Regenwetter HEAT 2:27.84 7/18/2015
Sophia Szymanski LEAN 36.70 7/23/2016 50 Back Noah W Johnson DCST 38.26 7/23/2016
Panisa P Piriyakulvej LEAN 42.48 7/24/2016 50 Breast Jake Regenwetter HEAT 38.23 7/19/2015
Avery R Watson SAGE 36.60 7/24/2016 50 Fly Jacob D Gramer DCST 36.96 7/24/2016
Sophia Szymanski LEAN 2:55.93 7/24/2016 200 IM Jake Regenwetter HEAT 2:45.79 7/19/2015
Piriyakulvej, Palmerio, Tran, Szymanski, LEAN 2:22.30 7/24/2016 200 Free Relay Wachula, Simpson, Aniolowski, Young LEAN 2:26.61 7/24/2016
Gonzalez, Piriyakulvej, Szymanski, Palmerio LEAN 2:44.69 7/18/2015 200 Medley Relay Stiglitz, Young, Aniolowski, Wachula LEAN 2:47.35 7/23/2016

12 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Suzana Sharaxhija LEAN 29.17 7/19/2015 50 Free Luke M Mertes JETS 28.44 7/24/2016
Atzi Gomez SAGE 1:02.30 7/23/2016 100 Free Luke M Mertes JETS 1:02.42 7/23/2016
Atzi Gomez SAGE 2:17.09 7/24/2016 200 Free  Camdden J Taylor RAYS 2:20.41 7/24/2016
Suzana Sharaxhija LEAN 33.34 7/18/2015 50 Back Andrew Lin HEAT 32.14 7/18/2015
Suzana Sharaxhija LEAN 1:12.95 7/19/2015 100 Back Luke M Mertes JETS 1:13.78 7/24/2016
Suzana Sharaxhija LEAN 37.74 7/19/2015 50 Breast Luke M Mertes JETS 39.23 7/24/2016
Suzana Sharaxhija LEAN 1:25.10 7/18/2015 100 Breast Luke M Mertes JETS 1:21.31 7/23/2016
Atzi Gomez SAGE 31.11 7/23/2016 50 Fly Nate P Fritz JETS 32.76 7/18/2015
Atzi Gomez SAGE 1:09.00 7/24/2016 100 Fly Nate P Fritz JETS 1:14.59 7/19/2015
Atzi Gomez SAGE 2:31.53 7/23/2016 200 IM Andrew Lin HEAT 2:35.13 7/18/2015
Shimada, Novosel, Young, Sharaxhija LEAN 20321 7/19/2015 200 Free Relay Burgin, Turk, Anderson, Turk SPY 2:06.15 7/24/2016
Novosel, Baeza, Shimada, Sharaxhija LEAN 2:18.06 7/18/2015 200 Medley Relay Anderson, Turk, Turk, Burgin SPY 2:21.94 7/23/2016

14 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Nhia M Caras DCST 27.57 7/24/2016 50 Free Alex K Shilts HEAT 26.04 7/19/2015
Annika G Wagner LEAN 1:01.09 7/18/2015 100 Free Alex K Shilts HEAT 57.03 7/18/2015
Annika G Wagner LEAN 2:12.59 7/18/2015 200 Free Quinn T Cynor DCST 2:06.14 7/23/2016
Annika G Wagner LEAN 4:42.39 7/19/2015 400 Free James P Doromal BRRY 4:28.00 7/24/2016
Taylor M Holderfield LEAN 1:09.52 7/24/2016 100 Back Ben H Huynh LEAN 1:04.28 7/19/2015
Olivia Z Borawski LEAN 1:18.38 7/18/2015 100 Breast Caleb N Babb JAXY 1:13.17 7/18/2015
Aleida J Wikins DCST 7/23/2016
Elizabeth R Gile HEAT 1:07.69 7/23/2016 100 Fly Alex K Shilts HEAT 1:01.49 7/18/2015
Annika G Wagner LEAN 2:26.73 7/19/2015 200 IM Ben H Huynh LEAN 2:24.13 7/19/2015
Borawski, Sorensen, Holderfield, Bacon LEAN 1:58.66 7/19/2015 200 Free Relay Schlueter, Ruetten, Lowery, Cynor DCST 1:48.37 7/24/2016
Holderfield, Borawski, Wagner, King LEAN 2:11.08 7/18/2015 200 Medley Relay Siegmeier, Seeger, Castro, Bentley SAGE 2:02.47 7/23/2016

21 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 27.13 7/24/2016 50 Free Max S St George BRRY 24.88 7/19/2015
Michaela Wheeler SPY 1:00.54 7/23/2016 100 Free Max S St George BRRY 54.79 7/18/2015
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 2:06.23 7/23/2016 200 Free Danny P McGowan LEAN 2:03.89 7/18/2015
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 4:29.72 7/24/2016 400 Free Collin F Moon DCST 4:25.38 7/24/2016
Josie L Preski SPY 9:27.32 7/23/2016 800 Free Danny P McGowan LEAN 8:59.75 7/18/2015
Grace P Grzybek PALA 1:07.57 7/19/2015 100 Back Max S St George BRRY 57.16 7/19/2015
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 2:20.70 7/23/2016 200 Back Max S St George BRRY 2:17.47 7/18/2015
Hera Miao BRRY 1:17.31 7/18/2015 100 Breast Danny J Sivak BRRY 1:08.32 7/23/2016
Cetta M Senese JETS 2:51.21 7/19/2015 200 Breast Keegan J Miller JETS 2:38.07 7/24/2016
Athena Ye DCST 1:03.66 7/23/2016 100 Fly Kevin Garza TOPS 58.47 7/23/2016
Josie L Preski SPY 2:29.24 7/24/2016 200 Fly Danny J Sivak BRRY 2:19.96 7/19/2015
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 2:23.18 7/24/2016 200 IM Nathaniel L Guenther LATT 2:17.47 7/24/2016
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 5:00.49 7/23/2016 400 IM Joseph Park LEAN 4:59.94 7/18/2015
Wheeler, Tierney, Blair, Wheeler SPY 1:51.66 7/24/2016 200 Free Relay MacLean, Potts, LeSeure, Yanello JETS 1:41.90 7/19/2015
Marshall, Londergon, Papes, Rubocki JETS 4:09.90 7/18/2015 400 Free Relay Gullickson, Folan, Park, Roeseler LEAN 3:46.87 7/18/2015
Londergon, Senese, Harter, Marshall JETS 2:07.59 7/23/2016 200 Medley Relay St George, Mielke, Sivak, Clark BRRY 1:50.66 7/18/2015
Rubocki, Senese, Papes, Londergon JETS 4:39.92 7/19/2015 400 Medley Relay Potts, LeSeure, Yanello, Ovanic JETS 4:14.30 7/19/2015

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

Illinois YMCA State Swimming Long Course Championship Records

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

October 2016 Meeting Minutes 5 

 

committee to 
encourage the 
existence of a 
sanctioned Long 
Course Championship 
Meet.  The Illinois Long 
Course YMCA 
Swimming 
Championships ("State 
Long Course 
Championship") shall 
be held in July of each 
year.  The exact date 
shall be the weekend 
prior to the entry 
deadline for the YMCA 
National Long Course 
Meet.  This date shall 
be published by the 
State Short Course 
Championship of the 
second preceding year. 
In no event shall the 
State Long Course 
Championship be the 
held on a legal holiday. 

State of Illinois it is 
important that this meet 
not just be encouraged 
to be held but that it 
actually is held every 
year.  Having the date 
set and published 
makes sure teams are 
aware of the meet and 
date far enough in 
advance.  

Swimming 
Championships ("State 
Long Course 
Championship") shall 
be held prior to the 
entry deadline for the 
YMCA National Long 
Course Meet.  It is 
recommended that this 
date shall be published 
by the State Short 
Course Championship 
of the second 
preceding year. In no 
event shall the State 
Long Course 
Championship be held 
on a legal holiday. 

Notes  
What is July is not best. 

Motion to change July to Summer.  Seconded  Removed 

shall be prior to the entry deadline for the YMCA National Long Course Meet.  Seconded  approved 

It is recommended that this date shall be published by the State Short Course Championship   
Seconded 

Proposed Rule 
Change 

Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R2 
3.1. A swimmer's age 
classification for 
competition shall be 
determined by the 
swimmer's age: 

 3.1.1 For the Short 
Course Season as of 
December 1 of the 
competitive season. 
The competitive season 
shall begin on 
September 1 and 
conclude April 30 of the 

Clarifies the 
competitive age for 
each championship. 

  Passed 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

October 2016 Meeting Minutes 6 

 

following spring.  

3.1.2 For the Long 
Course Season as of 
the First Day of the 
State Long Course 
Championship. 

Notes   Needs to be continuity 
as of May 1 of the competitive season. The competitive season shall begin on September 1 and 
conclude April 30  withdrawn 

Proposed Rule 
Change 

Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R3 
4.2. A swimmer, with 
one exception, must 
represent his/her 
association in closed 
YMCA competition as 
defined by the 
“SWIMMING 
ADDENDUM TO THE 
RULES THAT GOVERN 
YMCA COMPETITIVE 
SPORTS” (published by 
the National YMCA 
Swimming Advisory 
Committee): 

 4.2.1 For the State 
Championship at least 
three times in the 
competitive season to 
be eligible for State 
Championships. 
Swimmers who missed 
a portion of the YMCA 
season due to training 
and competing in high 
school swimming will 
be allowed to 
participate in the State 
Championships if they 
have participated in 
two closed YMCA 
meets in the 
competitive season.  

4.2.2 For the State Long 
Course Championship 
at least three times 
since September 1st of 
the prior year. 

Clarifies number of 
closed meets a 
swimmer must compete 
in for each 
Championship meet.  
Long course Season is 
too short to require 
closed meets and it 
puts us in line with what 
is required to compete 
at Long Course 
Nationals per the 
“Swimming Addendum 
to the Rules that 
Govern YMCA 
Competitive Sports” 

4.2. A swimmer, with 
one exception, must 
represent his/her 
association in closed 
YMCA competition as 
defined by the 
“SWIMMING 
ADDENDUM TO THE 
RULES THAT GOVERN 
YMCA COMPETITIVE 
SPORTS” (published by 
the National YMCA 
Swimming Advisory 
Committee): 

 4.2.1 For the State 
Championship at least 
three times in the 
competitive season to 
be eligible for State 
Championships. 
Swimmers who missed 
a portion of the YMCA 
season due to training 
and competing in high 
school swimming will 
be allowed to 
participate in the State 
Championships if they 
have participated in 
two closed YMCA 
meets in the 
competitive season.  
 

Passed 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

October 2016 Meeting Minutes 7 

 

Notes    

one times since September 1st of the prior year.  Withdrawn 
Strike 4.2.2  Seconded Passed 

Proposed Rule 
Change 

Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R4 
4.4. A swimmer must 
splash at the district 
meet to be eligible for 
the state 
championship. Splash 
does not include 
declared false start, no 
show, or listed 
alternate on a relay. 
Splash requires a swim 
either as a member of a 
swimming relay or a 
swim in an individual 
event. Exception 
allowed for medical or 
religious scratch 
accepted by the district 
meet referee. This rule 
does not apply to the 
State Long Course 
Championship. 

Districts do not have 
district Championships 
during the Long Course 
season nor is the 
season long enough to 
require. 

 Passed 

Proposed Rule 
Change 

Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R5 
5.1.1. 10 & Under 5 
individual 6 total  

5.1.2. 11 & Over 6 
individual 8 total  

We are not checking 
ID’s behind the block 
on relays and unless an 
opposing coach is 
tracking swimmers 
events, a swimmer 
could easily swim a 
relay in place of 
another swimmer who 
was under the limit. 

This also fixes a 
problem with the 10 & 
Under and the scratch 
procedure. 

 Passed 

Proposed Rule 
Change 

Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R6 
5.5. Psyche sheet will 
be posted: 
5.5.1. For the State 
Championship 1 week 

Establishes when the 
psyche sheet will be 
posted and scratch 
deadline for the Long 
Course meet. 

 
 

Passed 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

October 2016 Meeting Minutes 8 

 

prior to the state meet 
or 2 days after the last 
district meet. 
Scratches will be due 
by 12:00 pm the 
Wednesday prior to the 
State meet.  
5.5.2 For the State Long 
Course Championship 
by12:00 AM the 
Tuesday before the 
meet.  Scratches will be 
due by 12:00 pm the 
Wednesday prior to the 
State meet.  
5.5.3 Swimmers who 
fail to meet entry limits 
by the scratch deadline 
will be scratched from 
their last Individual 
event(s) that day / 
meet. 

Proposed Rule 
Change 

Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R7 
6.1. The qualifying 
period is from March 
1st of the previous year 
to the entry deadline for 
the State Championship 
and July 1st of the 
previous year to the 
entry deadline for the 
State Long Couse 
Championship.  

Establishes the 
qualifying period for the 
Long Course 
Championship.   

 Passed 

Proposed Rule 
Change 

Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R8 
6.1.3. Entry/qualifying 
deadline will be:  

6.1.3.1 For the State 
Championship 11 days 
prior to the State Meet 
or two days after the 
district meet, 
whichever is later and 
no qualifying times can 
come from anything 
other than the district 
meet past the 11 days 

Clarifies the 
entry/qualifying 
deadline for each 
championship. 

 Passed 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

October 2016 Meeting Minutes 9 

 

prior to the State Meet.  

6.1.3.2 For the State 
Long Course 
Championship 12:00 
PM on the Monday prior 
to the State Meet 

Notes 

 

Proposed Rule 
Change 

Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R9 
6.2. Any relay qualifying 
time swum from March 
1st of the previous year 
during the qualifying 
period is a time owned 
by the team and is 
eligible as a qualifying 
time for Y state. 
Aggregated times are 
acceptable but must be 
provable 

  Passed 14/1 

Proposed Rule 
Change 

Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R10 
6.3.4  Qualifying times 
for the State Long 
Course Championship 
shall be the same as the 
State Championship 
unless the State 
Committee deems it 
necessary to set 
separate qualifying 
times for the next 
season. 

6.3.4.1  If separate 
Qualifying times are set 
for the State Long 
Course Season they 
shall be distributed no 
later then October 15th 
of the previous year. 

Establishes qualifying 
times for the State Long 
Course Championship 

  Passed 

Proposed Rule 
Change 

Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R16 
6.4. Entry forms and 
fees shall be submitted 
to the host YMCA of the 

A host team should not 
have to hunt down fees 
from a team after the 
meet.  A team if they 

 Passed 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

October 2016 Meeting Minutes 10 

 

State Championships. 
District Championship 
results and an unlocked 
meet manager back-up 
must be submitted by 
the District 
Championships host 
YMCAs to the ILSWYMS 
by the entry deadline. 
The meet packet will 
identify the method of 
meet entry confirmation 
with the expectation 
that an electronic 
vehicle be made 
available. Further, the 
meet entry fee shall be 
paid in full to the host 
team at any time prior 
to the conclusion of the 
Friday Coaches 
Meeting.  

6.4.1 Failure to pay all 
meet entry fees by the 
deadline, unless 
approved by the meet 
host, will result in the 
team being scratched 
from the meet. 

wanted to could not pay 
at all and there would 
be no penalty. 

Proposed Rule 
Change 

Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R17 
13.3.1 The event order 
for the State Long 
Course Championship 
shall be the same as the 
State Championship 
with the exception of 
the 21 & Under 800 
Free will be added at 
the end of the 
preliminary session on 
the first day. 

  Passed 

Notes 

8 & Under 25 of Strokes 100 IM removed 

Proposed Rule 
Change 

Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R18 
8.1 Medals shall be 
awarded for places 

 8.1 Medals shall be 
awarded for places 
equal to twice the 

Failed 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

October 2016 Meeting Minutes 11 

 

equal to twice the 
number of available 
lanes for the 
Championship Meet 1st 
through 10th place at in 
each event the state 
champions.  

number of available 
lanes for the 
Championship Meet 1st 
through 10th place and 
ribbons for 11th through 
20th place in each event 
at both state 
championships. 

Notes 

at each event at the state championships.  Seconded passed  

1st through 10th place in each event at both state championships. Seconded passed 

and ribbons for 11th through 20th  place  Seconded   passed 
 

Proposed Rule 
Change 

Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R19 
The District Chairs 
Shall submit to web 
master/time 
keeper/database owner 
by September 15th a 
complete meet 
schedule and update as 
needed 

  Passed 

Proposed Rule 
Change 

Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R20 
Other then High School 
times all IL YMCA and 
USA meets must be 
submitted to the 
ILSWYMS Database for 
inclusion within seven 
(7) days of the meet and 
any corrections be 
submitted by two days 
after the qualifying 
period. All High School 
times from Observed 
Meets (per USAS rules) 
must be submitted in 
accordance with the 
Guidelines for 
Submitting Times to the 
Illinois YMCA Swims 
(ILSWYMS) Database 
within 21 days of the 
meet. 

  Passed 

Notes 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

October 2016 Meeting Minutes 12 

 

Other then High School times all IL YMCA and other meets that follow USA Technical Rules.  
Seconded  withdrawn 

Proposed Rule 
Change 

Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

B1 
9.01 (a) In election 
years the state 
committee nominates 
all officer positions 
prior to voting on any 
position. 

 9.01(a) In election 
years the state 
committee nominates 
all officer positions 
excluding the officials 
chair prior to voting on 
any position and votes 
in the order of 
Chairman,  Secretary 
and Treasurer, 
removing any elected 
individual from 
nominees. 

Passed 

Notes 

all officer positions excluding the officials chair      Seconded passed 
position and votes in the order of Chairman,  Secretary and Treasurer. Removing any elected 
individual from nominees.  Seconded 

Proposed Rule 
Change 

Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

B3 
Article V Section 5.01 
(b) The IAN Designate 
(non-voting), together 
with one non-voting 
representative from 
each District in Illinois 
YMCA Swimming, 
which representative 
shall be an employee of 
a YMCA in such District 
and appointed to such 
representative role by 
the IAN Designate;  
(i) As needed by the 
respective district, the 
staff designate for the 
district may vote at the 
State Committee 
meeting in abstentia for 
a voting member. 
Notwithstanding, the 
district may not have 
more than 4 votes. 

Does the Illinois 
Alliance of YMCA’s 
have any jurisdiction on 
Illinois YMCA Swimming 
or who should be on the 
committee? 
  
There are plenty of 
YMCA employees on 
the State Committee to 
make sure we are 
staying true to the 
principles and values of 
the YMCA.  Do we really 
need 5 more that don’t 
have a vote? 

If Districts want a back-
up person incase one 
rep. can not make a 
meeting and Alternate 
Rep. position could be 
created. 

 Passed 

 
c) State Committee Run State Meet – moved to New Business 

d) Inclusion 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

October 2016 Meeting Minutes 13 

 

Athletes with disabilities who have been classified per International Paralympic Committee 
Swimming will be allowed to compete in their classification at the State Championships 
without qualifying time standards and flexibly seeded.  The available events will be the 
events determined by Can Am standards as offered by the state meet. 

Passed 

a) Transgender discussion 

Wait for governing body recommendations it is on the radar 

8) New Business 

a) Dates for 2018 State Meet  March 17- 18 2018 – motioned, seconded and passed 

b) Bids  for 2018 State Meet 

Long Course July 22nd 23rd, 2017 – motioned, seconded and passed 

c) Proposed Rule/By-law changes 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R21 
2.3  The spring (SCY) and 
summer (LCM) IL YMCA 
State Championships shall 
be a hosted by the IL YMCA 
Swimming State 
Committee.The site for the 
State Championships shall 
be approved by the State 
Committee. Written 
applications to host a State 
Championship including 
meet budget and approved 
bid application shall be 
submitted to the State 
Chairperson prior to the 
Fall State Committee 
meeting of the second 
preceding year. e.g. 
applications to host the 
2007 State Championship 
will be voted on at the Fall 
2005 State Committee 
meeting. In the event that 
no YMCA volunteers to host 
the State Championships, 
the State Committee shall 
assign a District to host the 
meet. Such assignment 
shall be done on a rotating 
basis.  
 

  tabled 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

October 2016 Meeting Minutes 14 

 

2.4  The district chair of the 
State Championships‟ host 
YMCA shall collect from the 
host and remit to the State 
Treasurer the sum of four 
hundred dollars ($400.00) 
for the State 
Championships to cover 
expenses of the State 
Committee. The District 
Chairs will collect from the 
District Championships‟ 
host YMCAs and remit to 
the State Treasurer the 
sum of one hundred dollars 
($100.00) for their' District 
Championships to cover 
expenses of the State 
Committee.  
 

Notes 

2.4 deleted.  passed 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R22 
Surcharge in lieu of 
Admissions 
A surcharge per athlete will 
be assessed to participants 
of the State Championships 
in lieu of admissions. Heat 
sheets will be made 
available electronically. 
They will also be sold for $2 
at each session of the State 
Championships. 

  tabled 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R23 
Senior Athlete Scholarship 
Revenue from the SC IL 
YMCA Swimming State 
Championship will be used 
to provide scholarships to 
one male athlete and one 
female athlete from each 
District in the amount of 
$1000. 

 The application for 

scholarships will be 

due on January 1. 

 The essay will be in 

Looking for 
immediate support 

 tabled 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

October 2016 Meeting Minutes 15 

 

regards to a mission 

moment.  

 The selected review 

committee will notify 

winners one week 

prior to the State 

Championship. 

 One athlete will be 

selected to read 

their story prior to 

each session. 

 Recommendation to 

title this the Ryan 

Held Scholarship 

(with athletes 

writing about their 

YMCA Gold Medal 

Moment/Memory) 
Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R24 
Officials Polos 
As a standard expense the 
host of the State 
Championships shall 
provide meet polos to 
officials who work two or 
more sessions. 

  tabled 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R25 
State Championship 
Surplus 
The remaining surplus from 
hosting a State 
Championship will be 
submitted to the IL YMCA 
State Swimming custodial 
account. 

 Funds in this 

account will be used 

as startup money for 

subsequent 

championships; 

 to cover expenses 

associated with 

officials’ trainings; 

 to develop a 

financial assistance 

program for athlete 

  tabled 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

October 2016 Meeting Minutes 16 

 

who are on 

scholarship through 

their association; 

 and other expenses 

as approved by the 

IL YMCA State 

Committee. 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R26 
A swimmer who is 
observed deck changing at 
any Illinois YMCA 
Swimming meet will be 
disqualified from that meet 
and the meet shall not 
count as competition for 
the purpose of meeting the 
closed meet requirement 
for the Illinois YMCA 
Swimming Championship 
Meets  

  Failed. 
 
 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

4.4 A swimmer must splash 
at the district meet to 
be eligible for the state 
championship.  Splash 
does not include 
declared false start, no 
show, or listed alternate 
on a relay.  Splash 
requires a swim either 
as a member of a 
swimming relay or a 
swim in an individual 
event.  Exception 
allowed for medical or 
religious scratch 
accepted by the district 
meet referee 
 

  Tabled 

Notes 

Darby – support of Districts, Rob – limits HS boys 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

3.1. A swimmer's age 
classification for 
competition shall be 
determined by the 
swimmer's age: 
 
 3.1.1 For the Short Course 

  Tabled 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

October 2016 Meeting Minutes 17 

 

Season as of December 1 
of the competitive season. 
The competitive season 
shall begin on September 1 
and conclude April 30 of 
the following spring.  
 
3.1.2 For the Long Course 
Season as of the First Day 
of the State Long Course 
Championship. 

 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

6.1.3.1 For the State 
Championship 12:00 PM on 
the Monday prior to the 
State Meet  
 

  Tabled 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

9.1 Medals shall be 
awarded for places 
equal to twice the 
number of available 
lanes for the both 
Championship Meets in 
each event.   The 
awards not claimed by 
the conclusion of a 
meet shall be mailed to 
the appropriate team. 

 

  Tabled 

 

d) Date for next Meeting May 7, 9:30AM 

9) Adjournment 3:22PM



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Chairperson Report 18 

 

Chairman’s Report 

Illinois YMCA Swimming State Committee meeting May 7th, 2017 

Congratulations to all Coaches on another great season! It was exciting to see so many great swims 

at the State meet. The excitement was contagious on the pool deck! And those of you that moved on 

to Nationals, you represented Illinois amazingly! Thank-you to the coaches for all the hard work you 

put in this season! 

Congratulations to Lexi and Gage on being the 1st recipients of the Ryan Held Scholarship! Make us 

proud in college! 

Thank-you to all the officials that gave their time this season to make sure our swimmers had the 

quality meets they deserved. It was great to see so many of you at the championship meets. You are 

what keeps are meets running. 

A big thank-you to Alex and the Illini district for running a very successful Short Course State meet! It 

ran very smoothly and the kids had a great time! Your hard work showed and really paid off. I am very 

proud of what you accomplished as a district! 

Looking forward I have some thoughts on how we are communicating with ourselves and the areas 

that we are responsible for.  I am looking at creating a policy and procedure guide for everyone. It 

would have all the important dates that we need to stay on top of. I am looking to send out monthly 

newsletters to the everyone on what is going on and reminding them of important dates. And then 

placing those in the “Chairman’s corner” on the state site. We need to make sure we are staying pro-

active instead of re-active when it comes to deadlines and potential issues that may arise. 

As a group we need to continue to look for ways to grow YMCA swimming in the state of IL. We need 

to find way to support our swimmers and coaches. This could be a camp for our swimmers or 

bringing in guest speakers for our coaches, or some other ideas that you may have. 

As we enter the Summer season, I encourage you to continue what you started in September of 2016. 

It is a short season and it will fly by fast. Shout out to BR Ryall for hosting the long course state meet 

again!  There are many YMCA meets that you can attend. Look for the opportunities for your 

swimmers and if you can’t find one, think outside of the box and create one! 

Good luck for fast swimming! See ya’all on the pool deck! 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Darby Brtva 

IL YMCA Swimming State Chair 

chairman@ilymcaswim.org



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Treasurer Report 19 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Officials Chair Report 20 

 

Spring Training set up as follows: 

May 7, 8:00 am @ Elgin Y, Level 2, Tom Alef 

May 20, 8:00 am @ LTY 

Level 1, Tom Alef 

Level 2, Joe Roznai 

May 20, 1:00 pm @ LTY, AO, Joe Roznai, Tom Alef 

Requests received for Training in Dixon and FVFY, but so far no responses to calls for available dates 

at those locations. Therefore no further action on those locations. 

 What, if anything, should State Committee do about accommodations for trainers traveling 

such distance for those YMCAs not near to any trainers? 

Some requests for Swim Official name badges from various individuals from prior year classes. They 

were either missed, or badges lost. 

 Should we put out a request for who may need replacement badges, and then put in the 

order? 

 How do we distribute the badges? 

 LC State? 

 Do we mail to those teams from YMCAs that don't swim LC State?



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Webmaster Report 21 

 

Webmaster’s Report 
Illinois YMCA Swimming State Committee Meeting May 7, 2017 

ILSWYMS-  I attempted to update the database weekly.  There were a few delays because of me, a few because 
of there being no meets being submitted and a few because of being bombarded with meet submissions.  For 
the most part aside from a handful of teams meets were being submitted in a timely manner.  I have included 
the 2017 ILSWYMS by the Numbers Report.  One of the things that I thought was interesting compared to other 
years was the reduced number of High School Sectional and State Meets.  Mater of fact no times was submitted 
from either the High School Girls or the High School Boys Meet.  This was not an issue as no swimmers used a 
time from either meet for a seed time at the state meet.  There is still some confusion about what meets are 
observed and thus can be used for qualifying to the state meets.  I plan to sit down with Pam Lowenthal at 
Illinois Swimming and talk to her about how she is now handling Observed High School times.  One thought I 
have is to post a list of High School Championship meets that are observed.  A complete times recon was 
conducted for the state meet using the database.  Coaches were contacted who had swimmers with seed times 
that were not in the database and they all submitted the meets were the times were achieved in a very timely 
manner.  I am still interested in pursuing other uses for the database as well as the committees thoughts on 
inter-squad meets in regards to the virtual championship. 

Accounts-  Have continued working on cleaning up the accounts list and verifying correct emails.  Currently 92 
of the 389 accounts have email addresses that have not been verified.  I am still looking for input on how to 
handle change in teams coaches.  

Officials-  Still working with the State Officials Chair on several areas.  I have been working on cleaning up the 
officials accounts and verifying toughs that are no longer active.  I need to work closer with the trainers on 
making sure any new officials get accounts as well as officials who have a change in their officials certification 
is updated.   We received the fewest meet certification forms from meet referees since we started requiring 
them for YMCA meets.  We only received just under 50% of the meets and only two of the District 
Championships submitted the form.  I did not notice any that were submitted this year that did not have the 
required officials working however I was mostly just forwarding them to the State Officials Chair for his review. 

Invitational Meets- I will again be posting the Short Course Season on June 1st.  I will be sending out an email 
shortly to coaches remind them. 

Master Meet Schedule-  I am not sure why but I only received this from one district this past season.  I think this 
will really help with the database as I will know each week how many meets and who I should be receiving them 
from.  I do know that the District I did receive it from had difficulty acquiring all their teams schedules.  In fact 
one team was basically refusing however they finally did provided it to their chair.   I believe I did not receive 
the other Districts schedules because they did not think this was effective this past season.  My plan is to use 
this to contact the teams and remind them when I haven’t received their meet that they hosted or attended the 
previous weekend.  This will hopefully resolve the problem of a team submitting an entire seasons worth of 
meets the week before the state meet.   I have made one modification to the templet and have posted the new 
one on the state site. 

Website-  I have been giving a lot of thought on other information that we could put on the state site both to help 
Teams, Coaches and Swimmers but also to promote YMCA Swimming.  One thought is to have a page devoted 
to Illinois YMCA Swimmers that have gone to swim collegiately been national champions and such.  I am once 
again interested in any thoughts and input on this topic 

Respectfully Submitted 
Dave Brtva 
Webmaster 

 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Webmaster Report – 2017 ILSWYMS 22 

 

 

# of 
Spalshes in 
Data Base 

3/1/16 

# of Swimmers 
That Swam 

Event 3/1/16 

# of Swimmers 
that qualifieyd 

from 3/1/16 

Spalshes in 
Data Base 

5/1/16 

# of Swimmers 
That Swam 

Event 5/1/16 

# of Swimmers 
that qualifieyd 

from 5/1/16 

# of 
Pre 

Scratch 
Entries 

# of 
Post 

Scratch 
Entries 

# of 
National 

Qualifiers 

# of New 
National Times 
at State Meet 

8&U Girls                     

25 Free 2489 476 51 2384 467 51 41 48 
  50 Free 1325 365 46 1278 363 46 39 36 
  25 Back 2319 460 63 2225 451 61 44 52 
  25 Breast 1048 291 60 1020 288 58 39 45 
  25 Fly 1023 267 55 982 265 54 45 48 
  100 IM 592 176 60 570 176 60 39 48 
  100 Free Relay 292 34 25 257 32 20 23 21 
  100 Medley Relay 248 34 26 207 32 22 25 22 
  10&U Girls                     

50 Free 3036 574 44 2899 557 44 42 33 
  100 Free 1602 520 45 1565 515 45 44 32 
  200 Free 438 184 50 418 182 50 25 37 
  50 Back 2944 678 42 2867 669 42 32 27 
  50 Breast 1866 523 43 1815 519 43 37 28 
  50 Fly 1512 451 46 1474 446 46 42 32 
  100 IM 1269 372 45 1199 359 44 43 38 
  200 IM 248 111 37 237 111 37 24 27 
  200 Free Relay 390 36 25 348 35 21 22 25 
  200 Medley Relay 334 39 24 297 39 25 21 23 
  12&U Girls                     

50 Free 2993 569 37 2755 533 37 31 31 
  100 Free 1809 481 35 1651 456 35 31 30 1 1 

200 Free 852 308 29 773 292 28 23 23 
  50 Back 2425 536 31 2231 503 31 23 23 
  100 Back 1121 480 31 1098 476 31 27 26 
  50 Breast 1868 492 44 1718 466 42 35 35 
  



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Webmaster Report – 2017 ILSWYMS 23 

 

100 Breast 1087 443 42 1065 439 41 33 33 
  50 Fly 1716 443 44 1588 421 44 39 38 
  100 Fly 576 251 38 562 249 38 29 28 
  200 IM 824 293 34 756 298 33 26 26 
  200 Free Relay 393 40 23 349 40 20 21 21 
  200 Medley Relay 378 35 23 334 33 21 22 22 
  14&U Girls                     

50 Free 2065 412 52 1815 374 44 38 38 3 1 

100 Free 1702 392 44 1536 363 40 33 33 4 
 200 Free 1029 317 55 897 295 52 38 38 3 
 500 Free 648 329 41 616 320 38 22 22 2 
 100 Back 1428 358 47 1317 337 44 37 35 3 1 

100 Breast 1266 331 45 1173 309 41 33 33 
  100 Fly 968 275 51 873 258 47 37 37 3 

 200 IM 991 296 45 882 276 40 31 29 2 1 

200 Free Relay 284 36 20 237 35 18 18 17 1 1 

200 Medley Relay 282 33 20 231 33 18 19 18 
  21&U Girls                     

50 Free 1188 303 56 939 251 38 26 26 10 1 

100 Free 1096 298 55 879 244 37 25 24 7 
 200 Free 719 225 53 536 187 42 25 25 8 
 500 Free 405 155 69 311 129 51 33 33 5 
 100 Back 959 256 71 760 211 49 35 33 12 2 

200 Back 739 313 63 663 291 53 28 28 10 4 

100 Breast 817 228 67 652 196 49 35 35 10 3 

200 Breast 726 323 65 648 298 52 33 32 7 2 

100 Fly 679 188 61 547 163 48 33 32 13 3 

200 Fly 381 158 59 321 139 48 24 24 12 3 

200 IM 678 215 71 530 181 53 34 34 11 2 

400 IM 351 180 54 300 157 42 18 18 9 
 200 Free Relay 243 33 22 195 32 20 18 18 3 3 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Webmaster Report – 2017 ILSWYMS 24 

 

400 Free Relay 115 25 23 81 22 21 21 20 2 2 

200 Medley Relay 224 31 22 181 30 19 15 14 4 2 

400 Medley Relay 116 27 21 84 24 19 18 18 2 2 

8&U Boys                     

25 Free 1894 347 40 1835 342 40 34 34 
  50 Free 1083 276 47 1035 272 47 37 40 
  25 Back 1748 343 48 1674 339 48 46 42 
  25 Breast 742 186 50 700 185 47 39 37 
  25 Fly 670 174 47 631 173 46 36 40 
  100 IM 403 112 48 379 111 47 38 37 
  100 Free Relay 197 26 25 174 26 17 17 20 
  100 Medley Relay 160 28 27 135 21 16 16 20 
  10&U Boys                     

50 Free 2263 418 34 2145 407 32 25 24 
  100 Free   1227 382 29 1196 374 28 22 22 
  200 Free 344 137 38 326 136 38 23 29 
  50 Back 2057 483 37 2002 476 37 12 26 
  50 Breast 1277 347 40 1246 341 38 24 28 
  50 Fly 957 285 35 931 282 34 21 23 
  100 IM 873 242 37 797 231 35 20 31 
  200 IM 189 73 42 179 71 40 20 31 
  200 Free Relay 268 35 24 239 34 15 17 20 
  200 Medley Relay 264 33 21 230 33 18 17 17 
  12&U Boys                     

50 Free 2011 397 33 1842 379 32 23 23 
  100 Free 1247 342 34 1142 322 33 25 24 
  200 Free 581 202 34 513 189 32 21 21 
  50 Back 1704 375 29 1558 357 28 20 20 
  100 Back 790 341 26 789 340 26 19 19 
  50 Breast 1183 307 37 1086 292 36 29 29 
  100 Breast 682 277 36 662 272 36 25 24 
  



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Webmaster Report – 2017 ILSWYMS 25 

 

50 Fly 1167 297 38 1071 281 37 28 28 
  100 Fly 366 162 30 354 162 30 20 20 
  200 IM 526 182 28 472 180 28 21 21 
  200 Free Relay 273 36 23 225 36 16 19 18 
  200 Medley Relay 268 34 24 219 34 22 21 21 
  14&U Boys                     

50 Free 1575 314 58 1378 287 52 44 43 
  100 Free 1402 307 58 1241 283 53 46 45 
  200 Free 855 239 66 704 221 58 46 44 
  500 Free 508 239 46 456 227 39 23 22 1 

 100 Back 1135 277 63 1004 262 57 47 46 2 2 

100 Breast 1031 257 70 921 246 65 49 49 3 2 

100 Fly 803 218 69 709 203 62 50 50 
  200 IM 851 234 68 730 218 61 48 49 1 1 

200 Free Relay 211 32 26 168 30 23 22 22 
  200 Medley Relay 210 33 26 167 31 24 22 22 
  21&U Boys                     

50 Free 1148 273 65 899 237 50 34 34 13 4 

100 Free 1098 280 58 878 237 45 30 30 15 5 

200 Free 570 196 48 439 172 41 25 25 11 2 

500 Free 288 110 43 212 91 32 24 24 4 
 100 Back 786 225 65 622 197 51 32 32 13 3 

200 Back 576 251 61 501 228 46 20 20 5 1 

100 Breast 692 211 57 538 185 46 31 30 8 4 

200 Breast 555 236 63 482 218 54 31 30 7 3 

100 Fly 591 177 60 449 157 51 23 31 14 2 

200 Fly 313 140 67 253 123 54 25 24 8 3 

200 IM 554 176 58 418 157 45 32 31 
  400 IM 309 148 58 252 133 45 26 25 6 3 

200 Free Relay 222 33 24 174 34 23 21 21 5 1 

400 Free Relay 129 25 25 94 23 20 22 22 2 1 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Webmaster Report – 2017 ILSWYMS 26 

 

200 Medley Relay 201 32 22 152 33 22 20 20 3 1 

400 Medley Relay 106 27 26 74 22 15 22 22 2 1 

           Totals 103249   4841 93828   4306 3244 3274 270 73 

           

Numer of Meets In Database YMCA Meets 115 
 

USA Meets 81 

High 
School 
Meets 18 Other 18 

  

Meet Certs 
Recived 57 

       

  

Percent 
Recived 49.57% 

        



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Webmaster Report – District Totals 27 

 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Webmaster Report – Number of swimmers per team 28 

 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Chicago District Report 29 

 

Chicago District Report 

 The district has held two meetings since the last State Committee meeting, 
January 11th and April 26th both at Leaning Tower YMCA 

 The district meet was held on Saturday March 4, 2017 at the Rec Plex in Pleasant 
Prairie, Wisconsin 

o The meet was conducted in one day and followed the same format as the 
State meet 

o Ken Shimada was the Meet Referee 

o There were over 700 swimmers at the meet and over 2300 swims 

o 23 Senior swimmers were honored at the meet 

 The next District meeting is scheduled for August 24th at Leaning Tower YMCA at 
which time we will be holding elections for the District Chairman, 
Secretary/Treasurer positions and appointing a new Officials Coordinator. 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Illini District Report 30 

 

Illini District Spring Meeting Report 

Proposed Rule Changes 

1. State Committee Run Meet for 2018 Short Course and Long Course seasons- Illini 

District is in favor. 

2. Splash Requirement at Districts - Illini District is in favor of eliminating the splash 

requirement.  

3. Age Determination - Majority is in favor of either a day or the meet, or a date 

closer the meet to determine the competition age of the swimmers for 

championship meets. 

New Business Items 

1. Creation of an administrative position within the state committee 

2. Payment program for teams providing volunteer workers at the state meet. 

3. Move the meet to a 2.5 day format. 

4. Open discussion on the surplus generated by a State Committee hosted 

Championship meet. 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Short Course 2007 State Meet Host Report 31 

 

2017 State Meet Report  

Revenue $50,388.64 

Entry Fees $23,985.00 

Surcharge $13,632.00 

Fine Designs $11,449.88 

Swim Team Store $542.00 

Hotels $779.76 

Photography tbd  

  

Expenses $31,630.48 

Pool Rental $10,005.00 

Medals & Trophies $6,437.85 

Team Banners $900.00 

Sanctions/Fees $500.00 

IN Entry Fees $1,918.80 

IN Splash Fee $2,272.00 

Hospitality/Supplies $4,949.96 

Held Scholarships $1,000.00 

Bag Tags $1,083.69 

Backstroke Flags $910.00 

Awards Backdrop $853.50 

Officials Hotels $799.68 

  

Surplus $18,758.16 

 

Meet Recap on differences from past years 

1. We did not use the Colorado Timing Systems rep because he was unavailable. As 

long as Jeff is available at the facility I do not think it is necessary to use the 

Colorado Timing System Rep.  

2. Need to communicate with IN Swimming early on, Jan. 1st. That will probably speed 

up the process of the meet entering the SWIMS database. Also, need help with USA 

Swimming Roster (SEE ADMINISTRATIVE POSITION). 

3. Hotel Rooms - Hotels went smoothly from what I heard from our teams. They did 

require a 2-night stay for Friday and Saturday due to people bailing on their Friday 

hotel rooms the year prior. We didn’t experience any negative feedback from this, 

and the hotels did not contact us with displeasure of people bailing on hotels.  



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Short Course 2007 State Meet Host Report 32 

 

4. Vendors  

i. Shirts – Fine Designs – State contract.  Gives 110 staff shirts.  Will have artwork 

sometime in September.  Won’t have main contacts until about 10 days before 

the meet and will need the full swimmer roster.  Katie Colvin –  

katie@finedesigns.com – office 815-977-5918, cell 815-276-3034 – need 8-10 

tables, electric.  

ii. Swim Equipment – Swim Team Store – Andrea Goldberg– 224-676-0344 x502 – 

andrea@theswimteamstore.com – will be changing to “All American Swim” 

probably in early 2016 – NEED 3 tables, an outlet, and WIFI. Requires a team to 

receive the commission on sales. Should be discussed amongst the State 

Committee, if Committee run meet, how that money should be received.  

iii. Bag Tags – We did not have the bag tag vendor this year, based on feedback 

from previous host 

iv. Maui Wowi Hawaiian - We elected to not do the smoothie vendor either  

v. Photography – Waiting on final numbers from Photography.  

5. Concessions – We elected to have Jeff take care of acquiring the concessions 

workers so a local team could use it as a fundraiser. Jeff says they typically make 

about $2,000 off of concessions. It could be possible to farm this out, if committee 

run meet, to a team to use as a fundraiser and also provide healthier snack options. I 

don’t know what was offered at concessions to be honest.  

6. Awards – We thought awards ran smoothly thanks to help of Darby and the 

volunteers that we had assigned to that area. There are a few things that we would 

recommend based on our experience this season 

● During Finals we would advise doing awards every 2 events. This way swimmers 

do not have to stand around and miss cool down opportunities in order to get 

awards, and swimmers can report right there and hopefully 100% attendance for 

awards. We think this redistribution of time would be beneficial to the swimmers.  

● During the 11 & Older prelim sessions timed finals awards should be done every 

2 events. This would minimize the number of swimmers who miss their awards 

during the prelims session.  

● We would advise handing out the 10 and under awards every 2 events also. This 

would make more use of the time timers have to switch side of the pools. It might 

also help for athletes that need to make their way to the bullpen. There may be 

issues with results for 25s for 8 and unders so this should be explored further. 

● With the set up we had on the deck this past meet for awards, we recommend 

doing awards every 2 events in each session as it would not affect the flow of the 

meet and swimmers can be immediately present to get on the podium. 

● Given the amount of awards we are left with at the end of the meet, I recommend 

only awarding 1st-10th place. If coaches care about 11th-20th then they should 

wait and pick up their awards at the end of the night. 

7. Sponsorship  - We did not solicit any sponsors for this meet. 

8. Worker Areas – (see attached sheet). We think someone can come up with job 

descriptions for the worker areas (SEE ADMIN POSITION), and also allow for teams 

to take an area as a fundraiser and be paid for the meet. We have recommended the 

number of worker positions throughout each session on the attached sheet. We 

mailto:katie@finedesigns.com
mailto:andrea@theswimteamstore.com


 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Short Course 2007 State Meet Host Report 33 

 

think those would be the minimum number of workers, if a team ran Hospitality and 

decided to have more people work that area then that is their decision.  If the meet 

become committee run, we think it will be important for teams working in areas to 

have a primary lead that communicates with the meet director during the meet. 

9. Big Meet Packet Changes from this season - No Heat Sheets, No Admissions. I didn’t 

receive any negative feedback from anyone regarding the lack of heat sheets.  The 

Surcharge was effective in keeping the revenue line reasonable, while not 

overcharging people. We cut that revenue line in almost half saving around $11,000 

for families. Talking with the police on staff, they did not express anything out of the 

ordinary during the meet with the crowd size so I don’t know that it affected the 

number in attendance, although I didn’t see any of the 10 and under session.  

10. Coaches Meeting  - If we can get the pre-meet work done (see admin position) then I 

don’t think we need to have a coaches meeting on Friday night. That will minimize 

travel for people who travel only for the meeting on Friday and then go back home. I 

think we could do a brief coaches meeting on Saturday AM where meet protocols 

can be discussed and the Meet ref can give last minute reminders to coaches. 

11.  Meet Documents - Nobody complained about the timer assignments or the warm up 

assignments. There were some teams that did not have a current coach’s email and 

I needed to track down a few people to make sure they received the information 

(See admin position). Hunting down people to get the meet summary and declaration 

was ridiculous. Those forms needs to be submitted with entries to the meet. The 

declaration can be submitted at any time during the year actually.  

12. Signage from Joliet was huge. Thanks Dave!  

13. Administration equipment - We forgot pencils and clipboards. Jeff helped us with 

getting those items secured. I think we were good on paper, but if the meet is 

committee runs then someone needs to be on top of that stuff.  

14. Bullpen - I do not think we need to bullpen the 9/10 year old swimmers. The issue 

with the bullpen being all of those 10 and under swimmers in a loud, crowded 

hallway. I wish that upon no parent. I elected to open up the doors from the town 

square for swimmers to come in that way to alleviate congestion of swimmers 

coming from the pool deck. I think that worked well. If awards are every 2 events, 

and we only bullpen 8 and under swimmers then there may be more time to get 

those youngest swimmer who may actually need to be lined up in order.  

Major Items after running the meet 

1. Administrative Position on the State Committee to help with all the pre-meet 

information and help at meet. This administrative position could help with 

a. Communicate with teams and make sure their coaches are up to date with YMCA 

swimming credentials and their teams are registered.  

b. Communicate with teams to make sure meets get entered into the database 

using the meet schedule that is supposed to be provided at the beginning of the 

season 

c. Change and Collect forms for the meet. We need all of the forms when entries are 

submitted. In order to enforce the number of coaches on the pool deck we need 

to include a coaches line on the meet summary so we know who is attending the 

meet and coaches passes can be labeled.  



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Short Course 2007 State Meet Host Report 34 

 

d. This admin position could be in charge of warm up assignments for the State 

meets as well. Timers would hopefully be covered by teams as a fundraiser. 

e. Get the USA Swimming rosters from teams. These reports can be given based on 

District to help the districts with submitting their meets to SWIMS and also the 

that State Meet results to SWIMS 

f. Work with Meet Director to communicate with teams working the state meet to 

make sure positions are adequately filled. 

2. Meet needs to become 2.5 days to keep timelines reasonable and reduce the load on 

officials, coaches, and swimmers. (see proposal) 

a. There is a constant issue with the timelines each day, but especially Sunday.  

b. This would eliminate the need to combine heats/genders into races. This would 

also shorten a lot of swimmers days would may have a 6:30 AM warm up and 

swim the 500 at 1:00 PM.  

c. I would advise having 10 and under event on Friday as well.  

d. Making these changes would provide some down time for coaches, officials, 

workers, and athletes. It would keep us from running from one session into 

another. Throughout the entire day and ensure that swimmers get adequate in 

the competition pool prior to Finals and make sure Finals start on time.  

e. I would not recommend adding to the event limit at this time, or adding additional 

events in the first year, unless you want to run 2 pools…………. 

3. Allow teams to work and pay them as a fundraiser. See attached sheet.  

4. Find a way to steam the meet online. Lake Central does not let us plug into a direct 

line for internet. Explore options for internet for the live stream, SPY has the 

equipment to do the livestream.  

5. Explore Online Payment Options 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Short Course 2007 State Meet Referee Report 35 

 

Memo to: IL State YMCA Swimming Committee 
From: Rome Yount,  
Re: IL YMCA Short Course Championship Meet Referee report 
 
Overall the meet ran well.  We were able to help officials gain experience working the state meet which will help 
us continue to improve the running of the meet. 
 
65 officials volunteered with statistics noted at the end of the memo. 
 
Some general observations: 
 
(1) Some coaches were not fully aware of the FINA Technical Committee Medley Interpretation (clarifying what 

constituted backstroke during the freestyle leg of the IM/Medley Relay) issued by USA Swimming on 
9/8/2015.  Recommend a reminder to all coaches at the beginning of the season. 

(2) Noise control behind the blocks during the freestyle sprints and relays. 
a. Meet pace during the freestyle sprints was deliberately delayed to address the crush of swimmers 

and noise which has been problematic in the past.  Chirps for the next heat were done when the heat 
in the water executed their turn (crowd noise drops during the turn) and long whistle 6-8 seconds 
after final swimmer finished (normally 2 seconds) allowed swimmers to return to the wall after 
checking times to avoid conflict with the next heat.  The additional time also allowed crowd noise to 
dissipate as well. 

b. Officials worked with relay swimmers behind the blocks on Sunday (wished we had thought of this 
Saturday as well) asking for their understanding and help to be quiet at the start for not only the 
swimmers about to swim, but for them as well when they were up.  This worked quite well (several of 
the starts were close to silent).  Recommend this become standard protocol. 

(3) My preference is for officials not to dictate to swimmers (do this, don’t do that) but instead focus on 
observing the race and making sure starts are as good as they can be.  Marshalls at the start end 
throughout the meet who would be responsible to work with swimmers on noise control, etc., would be 
helpful. 

(4) 100 yd relay swimmers on the bulk head should be lead out not in order of lanes, but such that the 
swimmers furthest out go first.  With swimmers entering from the spectator side of the pool, lane 10 
swimmers should be first to cross, followed by lane 9, and so on.  This relieves congestion. 

(5) Coaches needed multiple reminders that the warm-up pool was not intended for starts or relay exchanges.  
Should there be a need to change warm-up pool protocol, specified lanes should be sprint only.  Given 
safety needs and consideration for all swimmers, relay exchanges should not be practiced in the warm-up 
pool.  Recommendation would be for the committee to discuss, review/amend as needed, and communicate 
appropriately to all coaches. 

 
Continuous improvement/learning opportunities: 
(1) Identify meet referee by a specified date (earlier is better). 
(2) Identify lead officials by a specified date.  Continued development of officials would be served if there were 

2 leads, one for the prelim/final sessions, and one for the mid-day timed final session.  Recommended leads: 
a. Deck Ref/Starter 
b. Administrative Referee 
c. Chief judge 

 
Serving our athletes is always a privilege and a pleasure, and this meet was no exception.  Working with 
officials from throughout the state, many for the nth time, many for the first time, was a great deal of fun.  
Interaction with coaches was also enjoyable as everyone was determined to ensure our athletes had the 
opportunity to swim their best. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Rome Yount 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Short Course 2007 State Meet Referee Report 36 

 

 

Session # Officials 

Saturday Prelims 41 

Saturday Mid-Day 31 

Saturday Finals 27 

Sunday Prelims 38 

Sunday Mid-Day 31 

Sunday Finals 23 

 
7 officials worked 6 sessions 
6 officials worked 5 sessions 

7 officials worked 4 sessions 

11 officials worked 3 sessions 
24 officials worked 2 sessions 
10 officials worked 1 session 
 
List of officials and session count: 
 

Ben Babakhani 6 

Dave Brtva 6 

Ken Shimada 6 

Marty Sterner 6 

Onya Rivera 6 

Rome Yount 6 

Will Hughes 6 

Barry Lee-Brown 5 

Dan Wheeler 5 

Edmond Chow 5 

Jeanette 
Hollingsworth 

5 

Sara Payne 5 

Sharon Anderson 5 

Becky Menso 4 

Helena Ledic Field 4 

Helena Shilts 4 

Jeff Gindorf 4 

Justin Young 4 

Karl Lust 4 

Pingo Areas 4 

Ann Widdowson 3 

Beth Wall 3 

Bridgette McGehee 3 

Cara Roeseler 3 

Carl Bernacchi 3 

Joe Roznai 3 

Kris Busse 3 

Mary Phippen 3 

Rich Musser 3 

Todd Gray 3 

Tom Ditchfield 3 

Agnes Sokolowska  2 

Aileen Wright 
Bacon 

2 

Andie Gindorf 2 

Andrea Johnson 2 

Brian King 2 

Carrie Copple 2 

Celeste Lyles 2 

Frank Senese 2 

Jeff Osick 2 

Katharine Breen 2 

Katie Baker 2 

Kevin Anderson 2 

Lynn Roose 2 

Mario Delafeld 2 

Mark Gawedzinski 2 

Marty Rink 2 

Nick Gilmore 2 

Owen Wilkins 2 

Ralph Stark 2 

Sandy Koehler 2 

Sia Pettaras 2 

Sonny Tran 2 

Waldemar  
Czosnyka 

2 

Wei Huang 2 

David Niemann 1 

J D Reppy 1 

JoAnn McCormack 1 

Josie Pignato 1 

Ken Ayers 1 

Laura Cadagin 1 

Meghan Uhl 1 

Stephen McMillan 1 

Sue Bai 1 

Tim Ruetten 1 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

State Records 37 

 

 

 

8 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Year Event Swimmer Team Time Year

Betsy Holder HEAT 13.81 1991 25 Free Edward Roberts TCAY 13.22 3/17/2013
K. Streder IRVP 29.55 1983 50 Free Edward Roberts TCAY 29.31 3/17/2013
Leanne Skuse CANY 16.02 1992 25 Back Evan Stegall MCDN 15.64 3/17/2012
Rebekah Eckman MCDN 17.84 3/19/2011 25 Breast Scott Strubhar DOCS 17.66 1991
Betsy Holder HEAT 14.68 1991 25 Fly Luke Mertes ILVY 14.57 3/17/2013
Hannah Shimada LEAN 1:16.77 3/16/2013 100 IM Luke Mertes ILVY 1:15.18 3/17/2013
Holder, Power, Zimmerman, Pickard HEAT 1:00.07 1991 100 Free Relay Kuna, Mitchell, Kotsoulis, Schwartz NAPY 58.13 1986
Souppa, Woytowych, Vucovich, Liiveris NAPY 1:06.82 1991 100 Medley Relay Demm, McAndrew, Dick, Ollinger NAPY 1:06.12 1979

10 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Kate Morris BRRY 26.26 3/22/2014 50 Free Daniel Hein DCST 26.48 2009
K. Streder IRVP 57.57 1985 100 Free  Matthew Daniel TCAY 58.75 3/20/2011
Kate Morris BRRY 2:09.42 2014 200 Free Jake Regenwetter HEAT 2:07.96 3/21/2015
Athena Ye DCST 29.85 3/18/2012 50 Back Evan Stegall MCDN 29.86 2014
Annika Wagner LEAN 33.77 3/16/2013 50 Breast Mitchell Huston JCAY 33.76 3/20/2011
Athena Ye DCST 28.13 3/18/2012 50 Fly Daniel Hein DCST 28.47 2009
Athena Ye DCST 1:06.23 3/18/2012 100 IM Nolan Fergus DCST 1:06.83 3/17/2012
Hannah R Shimada LEAN 2:24.55 3/22/2015 200 IM Jake Regenwetter HEAT 2:22.61 3/22/2015
Johnson, Wright, Faith, Keller HEAT 1:44.38 1992 200 Free Relay Sisto, Busse, Sheehan, Capen NAPY 1:52.20 1990
Kalfer, Johnson, Holder, Wright HEAT 2:07.69 1992 200 Medley Relay Kowell, Grauer, Sollner, Rubocki JETS 2:08.60 1981

12 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Kate L Morris BRRY 23.87 3/20/2016 50 Free Patrick Fleming NAPY 22.90 1998
Kate L Morris BRRY 51.57 3/19/2016 100 Free Brandon Johnson SOUTH 50.61 6/15/1905
Annika G Wagner LEAN 1:55.61 3/22/2015 200 Free  Matthew Knox SPY 1:51.04 3/22/2014
Athena Ye DCST 26.48 3/23/2014 50 Back Evan Stegall MCDN 26.47 3/19/2016
Athena Ye DCST 1:00.01 3/22/2014 100 Back Ben Huynh LEAN 57.74 3/22/2014
Noelle Peplowski DOCS 30.1 3/16/2013 50 Breast Adam D Milling SPY 29.25 3/22/2015
Annika G Wagner LEAN 1:06.04 3/21/2015 100 Breast Adam D Milling SPY 1:03.26 3/21/2015
Kate L Morris BRRY 25.62 3/19/2016 50 Fly Nolan Fergus DCST 24.86 3/23/2014
Kate L Morris BRRY 58.06 3/20/2016 100 Fly Nolan Fergus DCST 54.65 3/22/2014
Annika G Wagner LEAN 2:09.91 3/21/2015 200 IM Adam D Milling SPY 2:06.50 3/21/2015
Blair, Viele, Gawedzinski, Antonacci SPY 1:43.80 3/20/2016 200 Free Relay Minin, Johnson, Zhang, Wierschem HEAT 1:39.80 3/22/2015
Niermann, Holm, Kuhl, Hood CRCY 1:54.08 2009 200 Medley Relay Ruetten, Ruetten, Fergus, Dean DCST 1:49.64 3/22/2014

14 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Kate Morris BRRY 23.56 3/19/2017 50 Free Matthew J Know SPY 21.75 3/20/2016
Kate Morris BRRY 51.29 3/18/2017 100 Free Matthew J Knox SPY 46.97 3/19/2016
Athena Ye DCST 1:53.42 3/19/2016 200 Free Paul Payette NAPY 1:43.96 1979
Jamie Engan BNY 5:02.39 2003 500 Free Matthew J Knox SPY 4:39.91 3/20/2016
Athena Ye DCST 55.48 3/20/2016 100 Back Michael Patton SPY 51.84 3/20/2016
Sydney N Radloff SPY 1:05.02 3/21/2015 100 Breast Daniel Le HLYS 58.12 2010
Kate May EDWY 56.07 3/16/2013 100 Fly Daniel Hein DCST 50.15 3/17/2013
Keri Sink ELY 2:06.51 2006 200 IM Daniel Hein DCST 1:55.50 3/17/2013
C Blair, A sinks, H Rivera, K Wheeler SPY 1:38.71 3/22/2015 200 Free Relay M Knox, J Kneller, S Holm, M Patton SPY 1:29.69 3/22/2015
K Wheller, S Radloff, H Rivera, A Sinks SPY 1:49.26 3/21/2015 200 Medley Relay Patton, Milling, Knox, True SPY 1:39.76 3/19/2016

21 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 23.69 3/19/2017 50 Free Ryan Held SPY 20.44 3/22/2014
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 51.24 3/18/2017 100 Free Ryan Held SPY 45.78 3/17/2013
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 1:49.90 3/19/2016 200 Free Dave Sims JETS 1:42.91 1980
Emily Launer DCST 4:55.60 3/18/2012 500 Free Mike Alexandrov HEAT 4:33.55 2003
Meghan Lavelle LEAN 56.27 3/22/2014 100 Back Daniel W Hein DCST 49.01 3/20/2016
Meghan Lavelle LEAN 2:01.09 3/23/2014 200 Back Daniel W Hein DCST 1:49.97 3/19/2016
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 1:05.04 3/19/2016 100 Breast Ryan Held SPY 55.91 3/22/2014
Sydney N Radloff SPY 2:23.30 3/22/2015 200 Breast Tyler J Pidde RAYS 2:10.69 3/20/2016
Lori Lynn EDWY 55.28 3/18/2012 100 Fly Daniel W Hein DCST 49.77 3/19/2016
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 2:03.60 3/20/2016 200 Fly Gage W Hamill SPY 1:51.59 3/19/2017
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 02:04.3 3?19/2017 200 IM Daniel W Hein DCST 1:52.75 3/20/2016
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 4:23.28 3/18/2017 400 IM Gage W Hamill SPY 4:03.62 3/18/2017
Monroe, Kuhl, Deist, Lynn EDWY 1:34.69 3/18/2012 200 Free Relay Hamill, Kneller, Patton, Knox SPY 1:25.98 3/19/2017
Wheeler, Opfer, Ingram, Carney SPY 3:31.16 3/22/2014 400 Free Relay Held, Childress, Hohm, Wilkey SPY 3:12.18 3/22/2014
M Wheeler, S Helm, A Carney, C Tierney SPY 1:47.46 3/21/2015 200 Medley Relay J Patton, B Wilke, A Stephens, R Held SPY 1:34.81 3/22/2014

Illinois YMCA State Swimming Championship Records

GIRLS

GIRLS

BOYS

BOYS

BOYS

BOYS

BOYS

GIRLS

GIRLS

GIRLS



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

State Committee Run State Meet – 2.5 Day Proposal 38 

 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

State Committee Run State Meet – Worker Proposal 39 

 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Old Business – Proposed Rule/By-law Changes 40 

 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R1 
2.3  The spring (SCY) and 
summer (LCM) IL YMCA 
State Championships shall 
be a hosted by the IL YMCA 
Swimming State 
Committee.The site for the 
State Championships shall 
be approved by the State 
Committee. Written 
applications to host a State 
Championship including 
meet budget and approved 
bid application shall be 
submitted to the State 
Chairperson prior to the 
Fall State Committee 
meeting of the second 
preceding year. e.g. 
applications to host the 
2007 State Championship 
will be voted on at the Fall 
2005 State Committee 
meeting. In the event that 
no YMCA volunteers to host 
the State Championships, 
the State Committee shall 
assign a District to host the 
meet. Such assignment 
shall be done on a rotating 
basis.  
 
2.4  The district chair of the 
State Championships‟ host 
YMCA shall collect from the 
host and remit to the State 
Treasurer the sum of four 
hundred dollars ($400.00) 
for the State 
Championships to cover 
expenses of the State 
Committee. The District 
Chairs will collect from the 
District Championships‟ 

host YMCAs and remit to 
the State Treasurer the 
sum of one hundred dollars 

   



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Old Business – Proposed Rule/By-law Changes 41 

 

($100.00) for their' District 
Championships to cover 
expenses of the State 
Committee.  
 

Notes 

 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R2 
Surcharge in lieu of 
Admissions 
A surcharge per athlete will 
be assessed to participants 
of the State Championships 
in lieu of admissions. Heat 
sheets will be made 
available electronically. 
They will also be sold for $2 
at each session of the State 
Championships. 

   

Notes 

 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R3 
Senior Athlete Scholarship 
Revenue from the SC IL 
YMCA Swimming State 
Championship will be used 
to provide scholarships to 
one male athlete and one 
female athlete from each 
District in the amount of 
$1000. 

 The application for 

scholarships will be 

due on January 1. 

 The essay will be in 

regards to a mission 

moment.  

 The selected review 

committee will notify 

winners one week 

prior to the State 

Championship. 

 One athlete will be 

selected to read 

their story prior to 

Looking for 
immediate support 

  



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Old Business – Proposed Rule/By-law Changes 42 

 

each session. 

 Recommendation to 

title this the Ryan 

Held Scholarship 

(with athletes 

writing about their 

YMCA Gold Medal 

Moment/Memory) 
Notes 

 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R4 
Officials Polos 
As a standard expense the 
host of the State 
Championships shall 
provide meet polos to 
officials who work two or 
more sessions. 

   

Notes 

 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R5 
State Championship 
Surplus 
The remaining surplus from 
hosting a State 
Championship will be 
submitted to the IL YMCA 
State Swimming custodial 
account. 

 Funds in this 

account will be used 

as startup money for 

subsequent 

championships; 

 to cover expenses 

associated with 

officials’ trainings; 

 to develop a 

financial assistance 

program for athlete 

who are on 

scholarship through 

their association; 

 and other expenses 

   



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Old Business – Proposed Rule/By-law Changes 43 

 

as approved by the 

IL YMCA State 

Committee. 

Notes 

 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R7 
4.5 A swimmer must splash 

at the district meet to 
be eligible for the state 
championship.  Splash 
does not include 
declared false start, no 
show, or listed alternate 
on a relay.  Splash 
requires a swim either 
as a member of a 
swimming relay or a 
swim in an individual 
event.  Exception 
allowed for medical or 
religious scratch 
accepted by the district 
meet referee 
 

   

Notes 

 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R8 
3.1. A swimmer's age 
classification for 
competition shall be 
determined by the 
swimmer's age: 
 
 3.1.1 For the Short Course 
Season as of December 1 
of the competitive season. 
The competitive season 
shall begin on September 1 
and conclude April 30 of 
the following spring.  
 
3.1.2 For the Long Course 
Season as of the First Day 
of the State Long Course 
Championship. 

 

  
  

 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Old Business – Proposed Rule/By-law Changes 44 

 

Notes 

 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R9 
6.1.3.1 For the State 
Championship 12:00 PM on 
the Monday prior to the 
State Meet  
 

   

Notes 

 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R10 
9.2 Medals shall be 

awarded for places 
equal to twice the 
number of available 
lanes for the both 
Championship Meets in 
each event.   The 
awards not claimed by 
the conclusion of a 
meet shall be mailed to 
the appropriate team. 

 

   



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

2018 LC Qualifying Times 45 

 

 

  

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:17.39 00:19.41 25 Free 00:17.39 00:19.41
00:39.49 00:44.07 00:44.88 50 Free 00:39.19 00:43.74 00:45.05
00:21.09 00:23.54 25 Back 00:21.09 00:23.54
00:24.39 00:27.22 25 Breast 00:24.79 00:27.67
00:20.59 00:22.98 25 Fly 00:21.39 00:23.87
01:44.49 01:56.62 100 IM 01:44.09 01:56.17
01:18.29 01:27.38 100 Free Relay 01:32.69 01:43.45  
01:32.09 01:42.78 100 Medley Relay 01:46.69 01:59.07

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:32.49 00:36.26 00:36.92 50 Free 00:32.39 00:36.15 00:37.23
01:13.49 01:22.02 01:23.51 100 Free  01:13.09 01:21.57 01:24.01
02:47.29 03:06.71 03:09.03 200 Free 02:47.59 03:07.04 03:10.44
00:38.39 00:42.85 00:43.63 50 Back 00:38.49 00:42.96 00:44.24
00:43.89 00:48.98 00:49.87 50 Breast 00:45.19 00:50.44 00:51.94
00:37.89 00:42.29 00:43.06 50 Fly 00:38.69 00:43.18 00:44.47
01:24.49 01:34.30 100 IM 01:25.69 01:35.64
03:12.39 03:34.72 03:38.63 200 IM 03:17.59 03:40.52 03:48.43
02:23.99 02:40.70 02:43.62 200 Free Relay 02:30.69 02:48.18 02:53.21
02:45.59 03:04.81 03:07.96 200 Medley Relay 02:51.99 03:11.95 03:17.01

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:28.49 00:31.80 00:32.37 50 Free 00:28.29 00:31.57 00:32.52
01:03.19 01:10.52 01:11.81 100 Free 01:02.69 01:09.97 01:12.06
02:19.49 02:35.68 02:37.62 200 Free 02:19.39 02:35.57 02:39.30
00:33.59 00:37.49 00:38.17 50 Back 00:33.59 00:37.49 00:38.61
01:13.39 01:21.91 01:22.93 100 Back 01:13.69 01:22.24 01:24.70
00:38.19 00:42.62 00:43.40 50 Breast 00:38.39 00:42.85 00:44.13
01:23.89 01:33.63 01:36.43 100 Breast 01:24.99 01:34.85 01:38.25
00:31.99 00:35.70 00:36.35 50 Fly 00:32.29 00:36.04 00:37.11
01:15.79 01:24.59 01:25.16 100 Fly 01:16.99 01:25.93 01:26.99
02:39.09 02:57.56 03:00.78 200 IM 02:40.79 02:59.45 03:05.88
02:06.99 02:21.73 02:24.31 200 Free Relay 02:08.49 02:23.40 02:27.69
02:24.09 02:40.81 02:43.55 200 Medley Relay 02:26.09 02:43.05 02:47.34

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:27.09 00:30.23 00:30.78 50 Free 00:25.49 00:28.45 00:29.30
00:58.99 01:05.84 01:07.03 100 Free 00:56.29 01:02.82 01:04.70
02:10.99 02:26.19 02:28.01 200 Free 02:04.79 02:19.27 02:22.62
05:45.29 05:02.09 05:08.29 500/400 Free 05:39.29 04:56.84 05:02.94
01:07.59 01:15.44 01:16.37 100 Back 01:05.29 01:12.87 01:15.05
01:18.49 01:27.60 01:30.22 100 Breast 01:14.89 01:23.58 01:26.58
01:07.69 01:15.55 01:16.06 100 Fly 01:05.29 01:12.87 01:13.77
02:27.19 02:44.27 02:47.26 200 IM 02:21.59 02:38.02 02:43.69
02:00.59 02:14.59 02:17.03 200 Free Relay 01:59.09 02:12.91 02:16.89
02:15.99 02:31.77 02:34.36 200 Medley Relay 02:19.09 02:35.23 02:39.32

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:26.29 00:29.34 00:29.87 50 Free 00:23.39 00:26.10 00:26.89
00:57.19 01:03.83 01:04.99 100 Free 00:51.29 00:57.24 00:58.95
02:05.29 02:19.83 02:21.57 200 Free 01:54.79 02:08.11 02:11.19
05:42.09 04:59.29 05:05.44 500/400 Free 05:19.37 04:39.41 04:49.02
01:05.79 01:13.43 01:14.34 100 Back 01:00.49 01:07.51 01:09.53
02:19.29 02:35.46 02:37.39 200 Back 02:12.09 02:27.42 02:31.83
01:16.09 01:24.92 01:27.46 100 Breast 01:08.29 01:16.22 01:18.95
02:41.79 03:00.57 03:03.85 200 Breast 02:32.79 02:50.52 02:56.64
01:05.29 01:12.87 01:13.36 100 Fly 00:58.59 01:05.39 01:06.20
02:27.49 02:44.61 02:45.72 200 Fly 02:20.29 02:36.57 02:39.42
02:23.79 02:40.48 02:43.40 200 IM 02:10.39 02:25.52 02:30.74
05:02.59 05:37.71 05:41.91 400 IM 04:49.89 05:23.54 05:33.21
01:55.19 02:08.56 02:10.90 200 Free Relay 01:43.59 01:55.61 01:59.07
04:32.19 05:03.78 05:09.31 400 Free Relay 04:11.69 04:40.90 04:49.30
02:12.59 02:27.98 02:30.50 200 Medley Relay 01:58.89 02:12.69 02:16.19
05:02.79 05:37.94 05:43.69 400 Medley Relay 04:42.39 05:15.17 05:23.47

GIRLS 8 & Under BOYS

10 & Under

21 & Under

12 & Under

14 & Under



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

2018 LC Qualifying Times 46 

 

 

+/- 2018 2017 Avg. 2017 2016 2015 2014

8&U Girls

25 Free + 00:17.39 00:17.49 00:17.42 00:17.26 00:17.41 00:17.54 00:17.46

50 Free = 00:39.49 00:39.49 00:39.47 00:39.45 00:39.31 00:39.22 00:39.88

25 Back + 00:21.09 00:21.29 00:21.12 00:20.76 00:20.87 00:21.41 00:21.44

25 Breast + 00:24.39 00:24.59 00:24.39 00:23.67 00:24.60 00:24.48 00:24.82

25 Fly + 00:20.59 00:20.69 00:20.55 00:20.25 00:20.23 00:21.11 00:20.60

100 IM + 01:44.49 01:45.29 01:44.47 01:41.94 01:44.58 01:42.78 01:48.57

100 Free Relay - 01:18.29 01:17.89 01:18.29 01:19.38 01:18.81 01:18.28 01:16.69

100 Medley Relay + 01:32.09 01:32.09 01:32.07 01:32.07 01:28.19 01:32.83 01:35.19

10&U Girls

50 Free = 00:32.49 00:32.49 00:32.53 00:32.52 00:32.42 00:33.48 00:31.68

100 Free + 01:13.49 01:13.69 01:13.46 01:12.88 01:12.23 01:16.35 01:12.39

200 Free - 02:47.29 02:47.09 02:47.34 02:44.71 02:49.79 02:55.79 02:39.09

50 Back - 00:38.39 00:38.29 00:38.38 00:38.73 00:38.25 00:39.44 00:37.09

50 Breast = 00:43.89 00:43.89 00:43.89 00:44.05 00:43.47 00:44.66 00:43.39

50 Fly + 00:37.89 00:37.99 00:37.90 00:37.77 00:37.31 00:39.63 00:36.89

100 IM + 01:24.49 01:24.99 01:24.47 01:25.11 01:23.69 01:26.59 01:22.49

200 IM - 03:12.39 03:08.99 03:12.36 03:14.32 03:11.44 03:22.70 03:00.99

200 Free Relay = 02:23.99 02:23.99 02:23.99 02:24.09 02:22.44 02:22.63 02:26.79

200 Medley Relay + 02:45.59 02:46.89 02:45.61 02:41.93 02:48.65 02:47.68 02:44.19

12&U Girls

50 Free - 00:28.49 00:28.39 00:28.51 00:28.82 00:28.39 00:28.43 00:28.39

100 Free - 01:03.19 01:02.99 01:03.19 01:03.89 01:02.96 01:03.22 01:02.69

200 Free - 02:19.49 02:18.69 02:19.54 02:22.08 02:18.51 02:20.28 02:17.29

50 Back - 00:33.59 00:33.39 00:33.57 00:33.96 00:33.74 00:33.77 00:32.79

100 Back - 01:13.39 01:12.99 01:13.44 01:14.71 01:13.30 01:14.07 01:11.69

50 Breast - 00:38.19 00:38.09 00:38.19 00:38.63 00:38.26 00:38.48 00:37.39

100 Breast - 01:23.89 01:23.69 01:23.86 01:24.43 01:24.23 01:24.49 01:22.29

50 Fly = 00:31.99 00:31.99 00:32.00 00:32.04 00:31.81 00:32.05 00:32.09

100 Fly - 01:15.79 01:15.39 01:15.84 01:17.15 01:16.09 01:15.53 01:14.59

200 IM - 02:39.09 02:37.99 02:39.14 02:42.66 02:39.24 02:39.29 02:35.39

200 Free Relay - 02:06.99 02:06.39 02:07.03 02:08.87 02:11.72 02:04.95 02:02.59

200 Medley Relay - 02:24.09 02:23.79 02:24.05 02:24.95 02:32.58 02:21.96 02:16.70

14&U Girls

50 Free = 00:27.09 00:27.09 00:27.11 00:27.21 00:27.17 00:26.97 00:27.09

100 Free - 00:58.99 00:58.89 00:59.04 00:59.47 00:59.76 00:58.25 00:58.69

200 Free + 02:10.99 02:11.49 02:10.96 02:09.48 02:10.08 02:07.47 02:16.79

500 Free - 05:45.29 05:44.09 05:45.31 05:49.07 05:48.74 05:40.74 05:42.69

100 Back - 01:07.59 01:07.49 01:07.55 01:07.83 01:07.76 01:07.02 01:07.59

100 Breast - 01:18.49 01:18.29 01:18.51 01:19.18 01:18.87 01:17.09 01:18.89

100 Fly + 01:07.69 01:07.79 01:07.69 01:07.63 01:08.08 01:07.38 01:07.69

200 IM - 02:27.19 02:26.89 02:27.19 02:28.20 02:27.49 02:26.17 02:26.89

200 Free Relay - 02:00.59 01:59.69 02:00.64 02:03.57 02:03.09 01:59.01 01:56.89

200 Medley Relay - 02:15.99 02:13.39 02:15.97 02:23.85 02:15.25 02:12.96 02:11.83



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

2018 LC Qualifying Times 47 

 

 

 

 

21&U Girls

50 Free - 00:26.29 00:26.19 00:26.26 00:26.48 00:26.16 00:26.31 00:26.09

100 Free - 00:57.19 00:57.09 00:57.22 00:57.52 00:57.31 00:57.57 00:56.49

200 Free = 02:05.29 02:05.29 02:05.34 02:05.60 02:05.65 02:06.73 02:03.39

500 Free + 05:42.09 05:42.89 05:42.13 05:39.88 05:36.48 05:51.58 05:40.59

100 Back = 01:05.79 01:05.79 01:05.74 01:05.73 01:06.13 01:06.32 01:04.79

200 Back + 02:19.29 02:19.59 02:19.26 02:18.38 02:18.94 02:20.23 02:19.49

100 Breast = 01:16.09 01:16.09 01:16.06 01:15.84 01:17.08 01:15.92 01:15.39

200 Breast + 02:41.79 02:42.09 02:41.75 02:40.69 02:43.41 02:40.71 02:42.19

100 Fly = 01:05.29 01:05.29 01:05.26 01:05.05 01:06.19 01:05.00 01:04.79

200 Fly + 02:27.49 02:27.69 02:27.53 02:27.14 02:27.85 02:27.75 02:27.39

200 IM + 02:23.79 02:24.09 02:23.77 02:22.96 02:25.06 02:25.08 02:21.99

400 IM - 05:02.59 05:02.29 05:02.60 05:03.68 05:06.04 05:03.89 04:56.79

200 Free Relay - 01:55.19 01:54.99 01:55.24 01:56.06 01:56.07 01:54.83 01:53.99

400 Free Relay - 04:32.19 04:27.19 04:32.25 04:24.55 04:58.42 04:34.84 04:11.19

200 Medley Relay - 02:12.59 02:11.59 02:12.64 02:15.92 02:19.11 02:07.75 02:07.79

400 Medley Relay - 05:02.79 04:57.79 05:35.14 05:48.81 05:24.45 06:25.51 04:41.79

8&U Boys

25 Free - 00:17.39 00:17.29 00:17.35 00:17.45 00:17.48 00:17.28 00:17.19

50 Free + 00:39.19 00:39.29 00:39.18 00:38.84 00:39.15 00:39.66 00:39.09

25 Back + 00:21.09 00:21.19 00:21.13 00:21.10 00:20.81 00:21.33 00:21.29

25 Breast = 00:24.79 00:24.79 00:24.78 00:24.65 00:24.65 00:24.53 00:25.29

25 Fly + 00:21.39 00:21.49 00:21.40 00:21.08 00:22.01 00:21.91 00:20.59

100 IM + 01:44.09 01:44.79 01:44.08 01:41.88 01:44.92 01:44.22 01:45.29

100 Free Relay - 01:32.69 01:30.69 01:40.05 01:35.58 01:55.86 01:42.08 01:26.69

100 Medley Relay - 01:46.69 01:44.69 01:53.66 01:39.99 02:14.57 02:02.82 01:37.25

10&U Boys

50 Free - 00:32.39 00:32.29 00:32.44 00:32.95 00:33.06 00:32.34 00:31.39

100 Free  - 01:13.09 01:12.69 01:13.14 01:14.63 01:15.61 01:11.91 01:10.39

200 Free - 02:47.59 02:46.29 02:47.64 02:51.61 02:52.40 02:45.85 02:40.69

50 Back - 00:38.49 00:38.29 00:38.50 00:39.06 00:39.42 00:38.01 00:37.49

50 Breast - 00:45.19 00:44.89 00:45.16 00:45.96 00:46.09 00:44.79 00:43.79

50 Fly - 00:38.69 00:38.29 00:38.65 00:39.88 00:39.90 00:38.12 00:36.69

100 IM - 01:25.69 01:25.09 01:25.65 01:27.25 01:27.29 01:24.98 01:23.09

200 IM - 03:17.59 03:13.59 03:17.61 03:19.49 03:25.48 03:19.87 03:05.59

200 Free Relay - 02:30.69 02:29.99 02:30.65 02:30.50 02:40.19 02:28.32 02:23.59

200 Medley Relay - 02:51.99 02:49.69 02:52.03 02:59.12 02:53.75 02:45.06 02:50.19



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

2018 LC Qualifying Times 48 

 

 

12&U Boys

50 Free - 00:28.29 00:28.19 00:28.28 00:28.69 00:28.63 00:27.49 00:28.29

100 Free - 01:02.69 01:02.19 01:02.74 01:04.42 01:02.59 01:01.27 01:02.69

200 Free - 02:19.39 02:17.29 02:19.40 02:25.88 02:16.70 02:14.84 02:20.19

50 Back - 00:33.59 00:33.29 00:33.59 00:34.38 00:33.39 00:32.79 00:33.79

100 Back - 01:13.69 01:12.99 01:13.71 01:15.80 01:13.41 01:11.35 01:14.29

50 Breast - 00:38.39 00:38.09 00:38.40 00:39.26 00:38.86 00:37.11 00:38.39

100 Breast - 01:24.99 01:24.19 01:24.98 01:27.29 01:26.22 01:22.13 01:24.29

50 Fly - 00:32.19 00:32.19 00:32.32 00:32.90 00:32.01 00:31.59 00:32.79

100 Fly - 01:16.99 01:16.09 01:17.01 01:19.91 01:16.74 01:15.09 01:16.29

200 IM - 02:40.79 02:38.49 02:40.83 02:47.78 02:38.54 02:35.13 02:41.89

200 Free Relay - 02:08.49 02:06.49 02:08.45 02:14.38 02:09.48 02:02.84 02:07.09

200 Medley Relay - 02:26.09 02:25.49 02:26.09 02:28.03 02:26.64 02:22.10 02:27.59

14&U Boys

50 Free = 00:25.49 00:25.49 00:25.46 00:25.29 00:25.52 00:25.73 00:25.29

100 Free + 00:56.29 00:56.39 00:56.25 00:55.69 00:56.55 00:56.65 00:56.09

200 Free + 02:04.79 02:05.49 02:04.79 02:02.67 02:04.19 02:07.02 02:05.29

500 Free - 05:39.29 05:37.09 05:39.31 05:46.02 05:34.40 05:38.63 05:38.19

100 Back + 01:05.29 01:05.69 01:05.30 01:04.26 01:05.41 01:06.14 01:05.39

100 Breast + 01:14.89 01:15.49 01:14.85 01:13.04 01:13.72 01:16.13 01:16.49

100 Fly + 01:05.29 01:06.09 01:05.31 01:03.11 01:05.25 01:06.79 01:06.09

200 IM + 02:21.59 02:22.59 02:21.59 02:18.62 02:18.98 02:25.18 02:23.59

200 Free Relay + 01:59.09 02:00.79 01:59.04 01:53.91 01:57.84 01:59.84 02:04.59

200 Medley Relay + 02:19.09 02:20.59 02:19.05 02:14.56 02:13.49 02:26.86 02:21.29

21&U Boys

50 Free = 00:23.39 00:23.39 00:23.35 00:23.26 00:23.29 00:23.35 00:23.49

100 Free - 00:51.29 00:51.19 00:51.25 00:51.35 00:50.80 00:51.44 00:51.39

200 Free - 01:54.79 01:54.39 01:54.77 01:55.88 01:54.83 01:54.29 01:54.09

500 Free - 05:19.37 05:15.89 05:19.37 05:29.88 05:15.01 05:17.60 05:14.99

100 Back = 01:00.49 01:00.49 01:00.46 01:00.30 01:00.09 01:00.28 01:01.19

200 Back + 02:12.09 02:12.19 02:12.04 02:11.76 02:10.03 02:14.19 02:12.19

100 Breast + 01:08.29 01:08.49 01:08.22 01:07.51 01:08.71 01:07.97 01:08.69

200 Breast + 02:32.79 02:33.19 02:32.80 02:31.56 02:30.52 02:34.85 02:34.29

100 Fly + 00:58.59 00:58.89 00:58.64 00:57.92 00:58.28 00:59.06 00:59.29

200 Fly + 02:20.29 02:20.99 02:20.28 02:18.13 02:19.40 02:23.49 02:20.09

200 IM - 02:10.39 02:10.29 02:10.37 02:10.47 02:10.45 02:09.05 02:11.49

400 IM - 04:49.89 04:49.19 04:49.90 04:52.10 04:42.72 04:53.10 04:51.69

200 Free Relay - 01:43.59 01:42.89 01:43.57 01:45.87 01:41.82 01:44.31 01:42.29

400 Free Relay - 04:11.69 04:03.69 04:17.56 03:54.90 04:25.08 05:02.57 03:47.69

200 Medley Relay - 01:58.89 01:58.19 01:58.86 02:00.77 01:56.48 01:59.40 01:58.79

400 Medley Relay - 04:42.39 04:34.39 05:08.38 04:26.22 04:59.68 06:48.82 04:18.79

Same 14

Slower 64

Faster 34



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

2018 SC Qualifying Times 49 

 

 

8 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:41.49 00:46.31 00:47.15 50 Free 00:41.19 00:45.97 00:47.34

01:32.59 01:43.34 01:45.22 100 Free 01:32.09 01:42.78 01:45.85

03:30.79 03:55.26 03:58.18 200 Free 03:31.19 03:55.70 03:59.99

00:48.39 00:54.01 00:54.99 50 Back 00:48.49 00:54.12 00:55.74

00:55.29 01:01.71 01:02.83 50 Breast 00:56.89 01:03.49 01:05.39

00:47.69 00:53.23 00:54.19 50 Fly 00:48.79 00:54.45 00:56.08

04:02.39 04:30.52 04:35.44 200 IM 04:03.89 04:32.20 04:41.95

10 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:34.09 00:38.05 00:38.74 50 Free 00:33.99 00:37.94 00:39.07

01:17.19 01:26.15 01:27.72 100 Free  01:16.69 01:25.59 01:28.15

02:55.69 03:16.08 03:18.52 200 Free 02:55.99 03:16.42 03:19.99

00:40.29 00:44.97 00:45.78 50 Back 00:40.39 00:45.08 00:46.43

00:46.09 00:51.44 00:52.38 50 Breast 00:47.49 00:53.00 00:54.59

00:39.79 00:44.41 00:45.22 50 Fly 00:40.59 00:45.30 00:46.66

03:21.99 03:45.44 03:49.53 200 IM 03:27.49 03:51.57 03:59.87

02:38.39 02:56.77 02:59.99 200 Free Relay 02:45.79 03:05.03 03:10.56

03:02.19 03:23.34 03:26.80 200 Medley Relay 03:09.19 03:31.15 03:36.71

12 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:29.89 00:33.36 00:33.97 50 Free 00:29.69 00:33.14 00:34.13

01:06.39 01:14.10 01:15.44 100 Free 01:05.79 01:13.43 01:15.62

02:26.49 02:43.49 02:45.53 200 Free 02:26.39 02:43.38 02:47.30

00:35.29 00:39.39 00:40.10 50 Back 00:35.29 00:39.39 00:40.56

01:17.09 01:26.04 01:27.11 100 Back 01:17.39 01:26.37 01:28.95

00:40.09 00:44.74 00:45.56 50 Breast 00:40.29 00:44.97 00:46.31

01:28.09 01:38.31 01:41.25 100 Breast 01:29.19 01:39.54 01:43.11

00:33.59 00:37.49 00:38.17 50 Fly 00:33.79 00:37.71 00:38.84

01:19.59 01:28.83 01:29.43 100 Fly 01:20.79 01:30.17 01:31.29

02:46.99 03:06.37 03:09.76 200 IM 02:48.79 03:08.38 03:15.13

02:19.69 02:35.90 02:38.74 200 Free Relay 02:21.89 02:38.36 02:43.09

02:38.49 02:56.89 02:59.90 200 Medley Relay 02:40.69 02:59.34 03:04.07

14 & Under

SCY SCM LCM   SCY SCM LCM

00:28.39 00:31.69 00:32.26 50 Free 00:26.79 00:29.90 00:30.79

01:01.89 01:09.07 01:10.33 100 Free 00:59.09 01:05.95 01:07.92

02:17.49 02:33.45 02:35.36 200 Free 02:10.99 02:26.19 02:29.70

06:02.59 05:17.23 05:23.74 500/400 Free 05:56.29 05:11.71 05:18.12

01:10.99 01:19.23 01:20.21 100 Back 01:08.59 01:16.55 01:18.84

01:22.39 01:31.95 01:34.70 100 Breast 01:18.59 01:27.71 01:30.86

01:11.09 01:19.34 01:19.88 100 Fly 01:08.59 01:16.55 01:17.50

02:34.59 02:52.53 02:55.67 200 IM 02:28.69 02:45.95 02:51.90

02:12.69 02:28.09 02:30.78 200 Free Relay 02:10.99 02:26.19 02:30.56

02:29.59 02:46.95 02:49.80 200 Medley Relay 02:34.69 02:52.65 02:57.19

21 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:27.59 00:30.79 00:31.35 50 Free 00:24.59 00:27.44 00:28.26

01:00.09 01:07.06 01:08.28 100 Free 00:53.89 01:00.15 01:01.94

02:11.59 02:26.86 02:28.69 200 Free 02:00.49 02:14.48 02:17.70

05:59.19 05:14.25 05:20.71 500/400 Free 05:35.29 04:53.34 05:03.43

01:09.09 01:17.11 01:18.07 100 Back 01:03.49 01:10.86 01:12.98

02:26.29 02:43.27 02:45.30 200 Back 02:18.69 02:34.79 02:39.41

01:19.89 01:29.16 01:31.83 100 Breast 01:11.69 01:20.01 01:22.88

02:49.89 03:09.61 03:13.06 200 Breast 02:40.39 02:59.01 03:05.42

01:08.59 01:16.55 01:17.07 100 Fly 01:01.49 01:08.63 01:09.48

02:34.89 02:52.87 02:54.03 200 Fly 02:27.29 02:44.39 02:47.38

02:30.99 02:48.52 02:51.58 200 IM 02:16.89 02:32.78 02:38.25

05:17.69 05:54.56 05:58.97 400 IM 05:04.39 05:39.72 05:49.87

02:06.69 02:21.40 02:23.97 200 Free Relay 01:53.99 02:07.22 02:11.02

04:59.39 05:34.14 05:40.22 400 Free Relay 04:36.89 05:09.03 05:18.26

02:25.89 02:42.82 02:45.60 200 Medley Relay 02:10.79 02:25.97 02:29.82

05:33.09 06:11.75 06:18.08 400 Medley Relay 05:10.59 05:46.64 05:55.77

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS


